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Question No: 1  

The field label description can be changed by pointing at the field and pressing?  

 

A. Ctrl Alt and left mouse button  

 

B. Ctrl Alt and right mouse button  

 

C. Alt  

 

D. Ctrl & F1  

 

Answer: A  

 

 

Question No: 2  

What is a "measure"?  

 

A. Data that can be aggregated across the client's dimensions; i.e. currencies, can be formula-based.  

 

B. Data elements that can be Searched or made available through the transaction view.  

 

C. The total spend reflected in the spend cube.  

 

D. Data the client intends to filter or further breakdown; used to run crosstabs and submit feedback.  

 

Answer: A  

 

 

Question No: 3  

Identifying poor performing suppliers for mission critical categories is enabled by?  

 

A. Supplier Qualification  

 

B. Supplier Evaluation  

 

C. Supplier Development  

 

D. Supplier Risk  

 

Answer: B  
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Question No: 4  

Which of the following is an example of Sourcing allowing an organization to streamline the Award 

process?  

 

A. RFP award passed directly to contract.  

 

B. RFP bids exported to Excel for offline negotiation.  

 

C. Suppliers proposing specific items they should be awarded with based on capability.  

 

D. Team members linked to an RFx being able to communicate with one another via instant messaging 

within an RFx.  

 

Answer: A  

 

 

Question No: 5  

What is a bookmark?  

 

A. Saves the state of a page in the Dimensions view. The filters, dimension window positions and settings, 

graphs, cross-tab charts, menus and reports for the Spend Analyzer are all preserved for later reference.  

 

B. Helps the user analyze data minutely. He/she can apply multiple filters to the data and also apply 

parallel filters, where he/she can filter data using multiple rows in the same dimension.  

 

C. Contains multiple panels. Each panel in turn contains select data that the user wants to view in a 

tabular or graphical format. Dashboards are customizable and users can apply filters to a panel. Applying 

filters on one panel correspondingly applies filters to the other panels on the dashboard.  

 

D. Saves the last view the user was on when he/she logs out of the system.  

 

Answer: A  

 

 

Question No: 6  

Category managers often lack visibility into sourcing event savings across business units. As a result, 

they often have difficulty in reporting savings achievements and failure to meet savings targets. Which 

type of report, available in Sourcing, would help a category manager successfully obtain this information?  

 

A. Analysis of Sourcing savings by region.  

 

B. Analysis of Sourcing savings by business unit.  
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C. Analysis of savings by RFx-type.  

 

D. Analysis of savings by auction.  

 

Answer: B  

 

 

Question No: 7  

User security is managed via:  

 

A. Virus Scans  

 

B. Role based access  

 

C. Third party security software  

 

D. Excel spreadsheets  

 

Answer: B  

 

 

Question No: 8  

The Classification system allows supplier to be classified by categories and?  

 

A. Contracts  

 

B. Projects  

 

C. Scorecards  

 

D. Organizations  

 

Answer: D  

 

 

Question No: 9  

What is not an example of a function within Sourcing Desktop Intelligence (SDI)?  

 

A. Analyze supplier rankings.  

 

B. Look at supplier bids with statistics.  

 

C. Carry an RFP directly into a Reverse Auction.  
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D. Compare supplier responses side by side.  

 

Answer: C  

 

 

Question No: 10  

Supplier Assessment is used to?  

 

A. Maintain a supplier classification  

 

B. Assess a suppliers performance  

 

C. Understand the spend volume of a supplier  

 

D. Carry out a more detailed qualification process  

 

Answer: D  

 

 

Question No: 11  

Emptoris SLM has sophisticated evaluation criteria including by category and by region. Who do we 

compete with most with this capability?  

 

A. SAP  

 

B. Oracle  

 

C. Ariba  

 

D. Aravo  

 

Answer: D  

 

 

Question No: 12  

In the terms of the "auction checklist" which is considered HIGHLY important prior to running a reverse 

auction?  

 

A. Suppliers have verbally agreed to the auction terms and conditions.  

 

B. Pricing has already been collected.  

 

C. Suppliers have agreed to continue negotiations after the auction.  
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D. Stakeholders have agreed to meet after the auction to analyze the bids and decide on next steps.  

 

Answer: B  

 

 

Question No: 13  

On-boarding new suppliers is managed by?  

 

A. Supplier Development  

 

B. Supplier Risk  

 

C. Supplier Qualification  

 

D. Supplier Evaluation  

 

Answer: C  

 

 

Question No: 14  

What is the primary concept associated with reverse auction?  

 

A. Allow buyers to speak with the incumbent supplier(s) during an auction to encourage competition.  

 

B. Bid compression. Efficiently achieve market price in hours versus weeks.  

 

C. Allow suppliers to increase RFP pricing, if necessary.  

 

D. Make it easy for a buyer to make an award decision.  

 

Answer: B  

 

 

Question No: 15  

KPI's are used to calculate?  

 

A. Supplier Cost  

 

B. Supplier Classifications  

 

C. Supplier Performance Scores  

 

D. Category Strategy  

http://www.examkiller.net/exam-P8060-028.html
http://www.examkiller.net/exam-P8060-028.html
www.examkiller.net



